From: Jon Russ

To: Ellen Gadsden

Subject: FW: BMCL confirmation of site registration: Jon Russ, RC011-8720A, Weybeards Farm
Date: 18 September 2023 18:50:14
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Hi Ellen

Natural England has granted the licence for Weybeards (see below). Let me
know when work is planned to start.

Kind regards

Jon

Dr Jon Russ CEnv MCIEEM

Director

Ridgeway Ecology Ltd

36 Chichester Lane

Hampton Magna

Warwick

CV358TG

Tel: 01926 259182

Mob: 07973445101

il: jonruss@ridgewayecology.co.uk

www.ridgewavecology.co.uk
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Ridgeway Ecology Limited, registered in England and Wales under Company Registration No. 08968984. Registered Office: 36 Chichester Lane,
Hampton Magna, Warwick, Warwickshire, CV35 8TG

This E-mail is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient it may be unlawful for you to read,
copy, distribute, disclose or otherwise make use of the information herein. Ridgeway Ecology will accept no liability for the mis-transmission,
interference or interception of any E-mail and you are reminded that E-mail is not a secure method of communication. Whilst all efforts are made
to ensure that inbound and outbound E-mails are virus free, Ridgeway Ecology will not accept liability for viruses or computer problems which

may occur as a result of this E-mail and/or any attachments thereto.

Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to

From: SM-NE-Bat Low Impact (NE) <BatLowlmpactCL@naturalengland.org.uk>

Sent: 18 September 2023 17:12

To: Jon Russ <jonruss@ridgewayecology.co.uk>

Subject: BMCL confirmation of site registration: Jon Russ, RC011-8720A, Weybeards Farm

Dear Jon Russ,

Thank you for submitting your site registration form (RC011-8720A) received on 07/09/2023 for
Weybeards Farm, UB9 6LH, TQ 045917.
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Based on the information you have provided, Natural England is satisfied that the works fall within the
remit of WML-CL21 and that the three tests have been met. Please accept this email as confirmation
that the site is now registered and you can commence works on site as described in your site
registration form and in accordance with class licence WML-CL21.

Please find attached a licence return form which you must complete and return to Natural

England (BatLowlmpactCL @naturalengland.org.uk) within 4 weeks of completion of licensed works.
If works will continue longer than you have indicated in your site registration form, please inform

Natural England as soon as possible; otherwise your licence return will be expected no later than
28/01/2024.

In our acknowledgement email sent to you on 13/09/2023, we confirmed that your site registration will
be charged at a fixed price of £130. Natural England will send an invoice to the person named on
the charged screening form within 10 working days.

If you have any further queries in relation to this site registration, please do not hesitate to contact us
on our email address below

Kind regards

Natural England

Email: BatLowlmpactCL@naturalengland.org.uk

Natural England is here to conserve and enhance the natural environment, for its intrinsic value, the
wellbeing and enjoyment of people and the economic prosperity that it brings

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it
in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should
destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been
checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no
responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be
monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful
purposes.
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